From: Keam, Alex

Sent: 3/3/2022 10:40:32 AM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TrademarkApplication Serial No. 90192118 - CRADLE FOAM - SS30984TUS - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Returnto TTAB - Message 2 of 3
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Attachment Information:
Count: 18

Files: Cradle 4.jpg, Cradle 3.jpg, Cradle 2.jpg, Cradle 1.jpg, 5-01.jpg, 5-02.jpg, 5-03.jpg, 5-04.jpg, 5-05.jpg,
5-06.jpg, 5-07.jpg, 5-08.jpg, 5-09.jpg, 5-10.jpg, 5-11.jpg, 5-12.jpg, 5-13.jpg, 6-1.jpg
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FEATURES

* MEASURES 15" W x 33" L and 2" Thick - Rectangular Bassinet mattress fits many cradie brands and styles. NOTE: To
ensure the perfect fit, be sure to measure the inside dimension of your Cradie before ordering

EXTRA COMFORT AND SUPPORT - 2 inches of foam provides support for your son or daughter to ensure maximum
comtort while they sleep or play

+ EASY TO CLEAN: Easily cleanable, waterproof and tear-resistant white quilted cover

* 100% SAFE - GREENGUARD Gold certified for no harmful emissions and CertiPUR-US certified safe foam

Made by Colgate, The Crib Mattress Specialist - making mattresses in the USA and trusted by parents for over haif a
century

+ See more on Amazon...

Easy To Clean: Easly Cleanable, Waterproof And Tear-Resistant White Quiied Cover.
Made By Colgate, The Crib Matiress Specialist - Making Mattresses In The Usa And Trusted By Parent;
100% Sae - Greenguard Gokd Certified For No Harmful Emissions And Certipur-Us Certified Safe Foam

Extra Comfort And Support - 2 Inches Of Foam Provides Support For Your Son Or Daughter To Ensure Maximum Comfort While
They Sieep Or Play

For Over Half A Century

FIRST AVAILABLE: 09/24/2019

BRAND. COLGATE MATTRESS | MANUFACTURER COLGATE
DIMENSIONS 2.00 X 15.00 X 33.00 INCHES | WEIGHT 1.00 POUNDS
AMAZON PRICE: $26.34 | as o 0212812022 (12 240w ea7) eI S

AVAILABILITY. IN STOCK.
LIST PRICE" $39.99

[ ar———
FIRE TV DEVICES & ACCESSORIES
PLAYSTATION 4 CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
PLAYSTATION 3 CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
XBOX ONE CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES
XBOX 360 CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES
NINTENDO SWITCH CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
Wil U CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES
Wi CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES
NINTENDO 3DS CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
NINTENDO DS CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
PLAYSTATION VITA CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
SONY PSP CONSOLES & ACCESSORIES

ACCESSORIES

MARINE GPS UNITS &
CHARTPLOTTERS.

GPS SYSTEM ACCESSORIES

GPS TRACKERS

ITEM FINDERS

GPS UNITS

VEHICLE GPS UNITS & EQUIPMENT

PORTABLE AUDIO & VIDEO

BOOMBOXES

PORTABLE CASSETTE PLAYERS &
RECORDERS

CB & TWO-WAY RADIOS

DIGITAL VOICE RECORDERS
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LECTRO! PACCESSORIES &
SEE ON/AMAZON SUPPLIES

AUDIO & VIDEO ACCESSORIES
CAMERA & PHOTO ACCESSORIES
CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES

GPS SYSTEM ACCESSORIES

HOME AUDIO ACCESSORIES

OFFICE ELECTRONICS ACCESSORIES.
CAR ELECTRONICS ACCESSORIES
POWER STRIPS & SURGE PROTECTORS
TELEPHONE ACCESSORIES

TV ACCESSORIES

BLANK MEDIA PRODUCTS
ELECTRONICS CABLES

BASSINET/CRADLE MATTRESS BY COLGATE MATTRESS | SLECTAGNCS MOV

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS

COMFORTABLE DESIGN | WATERPROOF & NON-TOXIC | bsiasnciaco bt

RECORDING MICROPHONES &

GREENGUARD GoLD CERTIFIED | 15" X 33" X 2" NECERONER

ELECTRONICS POWER PROTECTION

ASIN: BOOOBPQHOG | MODEL FP15332 | PARTNUMBER FP15332 | EAN 0710651153320 | UPC: 710651153320 EROOUCTS.
ELECTRICAL CORD MANAGEMENT

CABLE ORGANIZER BAGS & CASES

AccEssoRrEs

Sy CELL PHONES
Z CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES
CELL PHONE CASES & COVERS.

ACCESSORIES

FIRE TV DEVICES & ACCESSORIES
PLAYSTATION 4 CONSOLES &
ACCESSORIES
PLAYSTATION 3 CONSOLES &
itps//seorw.amazon.com/dp/BIOCBPQHOG tag gists-DlinkCodes osiths Ipsc= |
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FEATURES
* 2 Inch Waterproof Foam Mattress
+ Comes with a waterproof cover, Dimensions - 36L X 18W x 2H
* This mattress is proudly constructed of quality materials and workmanship In the USA. It passes the Federal Standard
Flammability Standard 16 CFR 1633
+ All Dream On Me mattresses are Greenguard gold certified for a healthy indoor environment for your baby
* Luna, Haven cradle mattress comes with a 30 Day warranty
* See more on Amazon...
This Matiress Is Proudly Constructed Of Qualty Materials And Workmanship In The Usa. It Passes The Federal Standard
Flammability Standard 16 Cfr 1633
Luna, Haven Cradle Matiress Comes With A 30 Day Warranty
All Dream On Me Mattresses Are Greenguard Gold Certified For A Healthy Indoor Environment For Your Baby
Comes With A Waterproof Cover, Dimensions - 36L X 18W X 2H.
FIRST AVAILABLE: 061242020
BRAND. DREAM ONME | MANUFACTURER® DREAM ON ME
DIMENSIONS: 2.00 X 36.00 X 18.00 INCHES | WEIGHT. 1.00 POUNDS

WARRANTY: 30 DAY WARRANTY
AMAZON PRICE: $27.68 | As 0 02/2812022 1220w rs1) oerans

AVAILABILITY. IN STOCK.
LIST PRICE: $31.67 | USED PRICE $21.33

CAMERA BAGS & CASES
BINOCULARS, TELESCOPES & OPTICS
DIGITAL CAMERAS

FILM PHOTOGRAPHY

CAMERA FLASHI

CAMCORDER & CAMERA LENSES
LIGHTING & STUDIO EQUIPMENT
PHOTO PRINTERS & SCANNERS
SMULATED SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS
CAMERA TRIPODS & MONOPODS.
UNDERWATER PHOTOGRAPHY
PRODUCTS

VIDEO EQUIPMENT

VIDEO SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT

COMPUTER ACCESSORIES &
PERIPHERALS

COMPUTER COMPONENTS.
COMPUTERS & TABLETS

DATA STORAGE

LAPTOP ACCESSORIES

COMPUTER MONITORS.

COMPUTER NETWORKING

POWER STRIPS & SURGE PROTECTORS.
COMPUTER PRINTERS

COMPUTER SCANNERS

COMPUTER SERVERS

TABLET ACCESSORIES

TABLET REPLACEMENT PARTS
COMPUTER WARRANTIES & SERVICES

»

ELECTRO) (CCESSORIES &
SUPPLIES

AUDIO & VIDEO ACCESSORIES
CAMERA & PHOTO ACCESSORIES
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FRONTPAGE > BABY > CRADLE MATTRESSES

BEST CRADLE MATTRESSES - BUYING GUIDE

LAST UPDATED: 02/28/2022

IHE PropucTs

ANALOG-TO-DIGITAL (DTV)
CONVERTERS

BESTSELLING CRADLE MATTRESSES ON AMAZON AUDIOIVIDEO RECENERS &
AMPLIFIERS
BLU-RAY PLAYERS & RECORDERS
DVD PLAYERS & RECORDERS
DVD-VCR COMBOS
HD DVD PLAYERS
HOME THEATER SYSTEMS
'VIDEO PROJECTION SCREENS
VIDEO PROJECTORS
SATELLITE TELEVISION PRODUCTS
STREAMING MEDIA PLAYERS
TV ACCESSORIES
TELEVISIONS
TV-DVD COMBINATIONS

inch Foam ss | Greenguard G

00t & Non-Toxic

VCRS
VIDEO DISPLAY GLASSES

DREAM ON ME LUNA| HAVEN| WATERPROOF| 2 INCH FOAM O L pe
CRADLE MATTRESS | GREENGUARD GOLD CERTIFIED

ASIN. BOOSJUOHSE | Mo

COMPACT RADIOS & STEREOS
AUDIO HEADPHONES
[ T

118 | PARTNUMBER 18 | EAN 0832631007697 | UPC: 832631007687
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD? @ sales@docketalarm.com 1-866-77-FASTCASE




